



JOEL NEGI

GRAPHIC DESIGNER

ALL ABOUT ME

Graphic designer and illustrator based in Toronto Ontario. With more than 2 years experience working both in-house and remotely as a freelancer. Deeply knowledgeable in Adobe Creative Cloud, specifically Photoshop, Illustrator, After Effects and is strengthening their skills in Web Design and User Experience Design. Currently looking for full time opportunity in Toronto.

EDUCATION HISTORY

Ongoing - User experience design and web development certificate - George Brown College.

2010 - 2015 Masters in Digital Direction - Supinfocom India.

- ■ ■ ■ ■ After Effects
- ■ ■ ■ ■ Illustrator
- ■ ■ ■ ■ Photoshop
- ■ ■ ■ ■ Maya
- ■ ■ ■ ■ Mudbox
- ■ ■ ■ ■ Flash
- ■ ■ ■ ■ Dreamweaver
- ■ ■ ■ ■ Premiere Pro
- ■ ■ ■ ■ Indesign

OTHER EXPERIENCE

Ongoing - Manager and Bartender at Wild Wing Restaurant.

Bartender and server at Duffy's Tavern.

CONTACT DETAILS

joelnegi12@gmail.com
www.joelnegi.com

Mobile No. 647-326-2699

WORK EXPERIENCE

Graphic and Motion Designer

Magic Button Films Inc. | 2019 to present

Worked closely with creative director to create graphic look books and animation projects.

Graphic Designer and Print Production

Print & Gift | 2018 to 2019

Worked on branding, logo designs, business cards and marketing layouts in house and for clients. Handled multiple print productions.

Graphic and Motion Designer

Crowd Kart Media | 2017 to 2018

Worked closely with creative director to create social media posts and marketing elements. Designed various pitches and presentations to get new business in the company. Able to take quick feedback and work under tight deadlines.

Graphic and Motion Designer

Momo Media | 2016 to 2017

Created storyboard, visuals and animated them according to the pre approved scripts for various clients. Created designs and animations for in house projects.

Project Head

Seveninks | 2015 to 2016

Managed team of artists to deliver designs and animation to various clients. Created concept art for animated short films. Worked on 3D projects and films.

3D Artist

Studio Eeksaurus | Internship

Worked as a 3D texturing artist on the short film - Fisherwomen that won award for excellence at Tokyo Anime Award (<https://bit.ly/2kagCt0>)

2D Artist

Green Forest Animation | Internship

Illustrated and designed for in house and corporate projects.

AWARDS

Graduation Animation Film - Metanoia won NFFTY 2016 Jury Award Best animation (<https://vimeo.com/132674853>)

EXTRAS

Volunteered multiple times as Team leader at SIGGRAPH (Special Interest Group on Computer Graphics and Interactive Techniques)